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Digital Government Services ITN 

Question and Answer Document 

The following table outlines Respondent questions, references Invitation to Negotiate (ITN) components and sections, and the SIPA response to 

questions. 

1. Addendum 1: includes response to Question 1-3, 5 

Posted April 19, 2022 as part of Addendum 1. 

# Document/ 

Exhibit 

Section #/ 

Paragraph # 

Question SIPA Response 

1. ITN 

Solicitation 

Document 

1.3 Business 

Objectives 

How does this solicitation relate to a 

recently awarded OIT RFP, #2022000154, 

for Digital Government Strategic Planning 

Services? 

This solicitation is unrelated to the recently awarded 

OIT RFP #2022000154 for Digital Government 

Strategic Planning Services. 

2. N/A N/A When will answers to the questions be 

posted? 

The SIPA team will meet regularly during the Q&A 

period and will publish responses to the SIPA website 

as soon as possible. Therefore, continue to check the 

website regularly. 

3. N/A N/A Will we have access to the slide deck after 

the meeting? 

The pre-proposal presentation deck has been posted 

as part of Addendum 1. 

5. N/A N/A Is there a description of how the evaluation 

will score responses somewhere in the ITN? 

That is, how will evaluators determine a 

point value for responses. 

The evaluation process is detailed in Article 4 of the 

ITN; SIPA will not publish the evaluation criteria 

weights. However, the categories for the criteria are 

provided in the ITN. 

 

 

Deferred Questions 

The following questions have been received; answers will be provided in a forthcoming Addendum. 
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# Document/ 

Exhibit 

Section # Respondent Question 

4. N/A 

 

N/A Would SIPA accept a response to the payments services scope of work only as part of this ITN? 

    

    

 

 


